Breese, Robert

From: Clare James om>
Sent: 16 May 2014 12:21

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Licensing Representation

Dear SiryfMadam

I wish to make representation regarding the following application:

The Meat Company Ltd
Unit 3, 200 Aldersgate Street

My name is Clare James and I am making representation in my capacity as a Common Councilman for the
Ward of Farringdon Within, which will be affected by the application. My address for communications is
the Members' Room, PO Box 270, Guildhall, EC2P 2EJ.

I wish to object to the licensing application on the grounds of public nuisance, noise and disturbance that
will have a detrimental impact on the area and in particular residents of London House.

Residents of London House can reasonably expect a quiet, peaceful environment so they can sleep between
the hours of 2300 and 0700. The application as it stands would allow residents to be subject to excessive

disturbance and noise beyond 2300 every night of the week.

Specifically, the application provides for late night refreshment, including alcohol, to be served well beyond
2300 every night of the week.

Additionally, the application provides for music entertainment up to either 12am or 1am every night of the
week.

Furthermore, in order for these premises to function, kitchen fans and air handling plant will need to be in
operation, both of which will exacerbate the late night noise problems, in addition to that from the musical
entertainment and the noise made by people frequenting the establishment.

I would suggest that granting the license for the terms specified is inappropriate for the location of that
establishment, as there is significant potential to cause excessive disturbance to residents.

A final point [ would like to make is that the City encourages there to be consultation with local
stakeholders. In this case I am told there has been no attempt to consult with the residents of London House.

I would be grateful for an acknowledgement that this representation has been received.

Yours sincerely

Clare James
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Punter Southall is proud to have ranked as the No. 1 Third Party Administrator in the 2073
Professional Pensions survey of pension administration.

Punter Southall Limited offers actuarial, employee benefits consultancy, investment and pensions administration
services.

www.puntersouthall.com

Punter Southall is a trading name of Punter Southall Limited. Regislered office: 11 Strand, Lendon WC2N 5HR. Regislered in England and Wales No.
03842603, A Punler Southall Group company.
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